From: Ann Branaman

To: Meredith Ellis
Cc: Michael Harris
Subject: Re: New Course--ANT 4543--any conflict?
Date: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 3:28:39 PM

We have no objections. It looks like a great course! | plan on developing a "life history"
course when i return to my regular teaching schedule upon stepping out of the chair position,
but i'm sure it would be very different.

From: Meredith Ellis <ellism@fau.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 1:52 PM
To: Ann Branaman <branaman@fau.edu>

Cc: Michael Harris <mharris@fau.edu>
Subject: New Course--ANT 4543--any conflict?

Hi Ann,

We are proposing a new course (syllabus attached) and wanted to reach out and see if Sociology has
any objection to the course topic. If you do not, if you could send a note indicating that, we would
appreciate it!

Best
Meredith

Meredith A.B. Ellis, PhD

Chair, Anthropology Department

Associate Professor of Anthropology

Faculty Affiliate, Peace, Justice, and Human Rights Initiative
Faculty Affiliate, Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies
Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road, SO171A

Boca Raton, Florida, 33431

ellism@fau.edu

(561) 297-4768

The Children of Spring Street: The Bioarchaeology of Childhood in a 19th Century Abolitionist
Congregation, Springer Press 2019.

Nineteenth Century Childhoods in Interdisciplinary and International Perspectives, coedited with
Jane Eva Baxter, Oxbow Books 2018.
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